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21st November, 2008

I hereby declare that the Raymarine RD418D 4kW Digital 18” Radome Radar, having FCC ID PJ5-18DD4KW
complies with the following FCC regulations:

Part 80.205
Part 80.209(b)
Part 80.211(f)
Part 80.213(g)
Part 80.215(a)
Part 80.217

I further declare that all measurements made in connection with this Application for Grant of FCC Equipment
Authorization were carried out under my direct supervision and control by competent engineering staff using calibrated
test equipment and antennas, and that radiated emissions testing was carried out on a test site registered with the FCC
for this purpose, and that I have examined and verified the data contained in the accompanying Test Reports.

Sincerely,

Yo

Peter Bowen, LCGI, MIIE

Compliance Manager

Raymarine Limited

Tel: +44(0)2392 693611 ext 1307
peter.bowen@raymarine.com
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